By COLORADO
July 12,2017 2 Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Jodi Schreiber .
epartment of Natural Resources
Hard Rock Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.
P.0. Box 37 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Sa]ida’ C0 81201 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Buena Vista Pit, Permit # M-1977-196, Notice of Potential Violation

Mrs. Schreiber:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has been informed of unauthorized backfill activity
occurring at the Buena Vista Pit. Photographic evidence has been provided to the Division showing
disposal of asphalt, rebar, concrete and various other refuse as backfill in the pit. The Division
believes this is in violation of Rule 3.1.5 (5) for failing to dispose of refuse in a manner that will
protect the drainage system from pollution. In order to avoid future enforcement action, please
remove the refuse from the site for disposal at an appropriate landfill, and provide photographic
evidence and landfill receipts to show that this has been done within 30 days.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 34, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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